From: Lauren Strauch

To: PUC.FilingCenter

Cc: Tommy Brooks

Subject: WJ 34 - Modified Protective Order - Brooks, Thompson, Fadeley
Date: Thursday, May 24, 2018 3:48:14 PM

Attachments: Appendix C - Protective Order 18-152 - WJ 34.pdf

Appendix B - Protective Order 18-152 - WJ 34.pdf

Filing Center —

Attached for filing in Docket WJ 34 is Appendix B of the Modified Protective Order signed by Tommy
Brooks and Appendix C of the Modified Protective Order signed by Thomas Thompson and Charles
Fadeley on behalf of Aspen Lakes Estates Owners, Inc. Please let us know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Lauren Strauch

Legal Assistant to Tommy Brooks,
Thomas Grim, and Chad Stokes

Cable Huston, LLP

1001 SW Fifth Avenue, Suite 2000
Portland, Oregon 97204-1136
Office: 503.224.3092

www.cablehuston.com

***Please use caution when opening links, attachments or responding to this email as it
originated outside of PUC.***
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orpErNO. 18 152

- CONSENT TO BE BOUND
WIJ 34

I. Consent to be Bound:

This general protective order governs the use of Protected Information in these
proceedings.

Aspen Lakes Estates Owners, Inc.  (Party) agrees to be bound by the terms of the
general protective order and certifies that it has an interest in these proceedings that is not
adequately represented by other parties to the proceedings.

Signature: m\

NS
Printed Name: Tommy A. Brooks
Date: May 24, 2018

IL. Persons Qualified under Paragraph 12:

Aspen Lakes Estates Owners, Inc.  (Party) identifies the following person(s) qualified
under paragraph 12.

PRINTED NAME DATE

Tommy A. Brooks May 24, 2018
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orpErno 18 182

QUALIFICATION OF OTHER PERSONS
Wi 34

III.  Persons Seeking Qualification under Paragraph 13:

| have read the general protective order, agree to be bound by the terms of the order, and
provide the following information.

Signature: ’% (;;/TW Date: & , (= l 231y
D)

Printed Name: — ! )
LYWomps A TTHOM pSon)

Physical Address: 0o Cro\ Som $L% b V-

Siskers o 93T

Email Address: _
Ao mps v (F 00D Apradl . (o pn
Employer: o / A ) v
Associated Party: Ag(év\ Ledecs Z,f;lﬂh's Quinar s ,4}55«4’\ TRl
Job Title: , ;
Treasuver — Ao per Lok, Ealdes Boalrd

If not employee of

party, description of | ) { N

practice and clients:
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QUALIFICATION OF OTHER PERSONS

W1 34

I11.  Persons Seeking Qualification under Paragraph 13:

[ have read the general protective order, agree to be bound by the terms of the order, and
provide the following information.

Signature:

Printed Name:

Date: L5/////§
Chatles Fa a/z/m

Physical Address:

Email Address:

ﬁaé@ ferd) rm//wé car

Employer:

Se /K

Associated Party:

Job Title:

Z@engﬁkglff /éf%f 0@’)\ e, -271 ¢,

If not employee of
party, description of
practice and clients:

/ﬁomé«e// AL HpA Lroard
pE ,ﬁ/’?c//"j
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